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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIBFING BY DOE ON R&D |
RESULTS FROM TMI-2 CLEANUP, 2:00 P.M.,
TUESDAY, MARCH 11, 1986, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C, OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with representatives of the Department of
Energy (DOE) to be briefed on results to date of research and
development efforts involving the Three Mile Island Unit 2
reactor.

The following persons participated in this briefing:

Jim Vaughan
Acting Assistant Secretary for Nuclear Energy |
DOE

Don McPherson

TMI-2 Accident Evaluation Program Manager

Light Water Reactor Safety and Technolcgy Office
DOE

Dave McGoff, Director
Office of LWR Safety and Technoleoagy
DOE

Jim Broughton, Manager
TMI Accident Evaluation Program
EG&4G Idaho, Inc.

Chairman Palladino asked for more information from DOE con-
cerning the effects of loss-of-coolant environment in the TMI-2
accident on instrumentation and electrical equipment.

(Subsequently, DOE provided this information in report GEND-050.)

cc: Chairman Palladino

Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech
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